
Office of Project Development 
700 E Broadway Avenue 

Pierre, SD 57501 
605.773.3168 

DATE:  June 16, 2023 

TO: Mike Behm - Director    
Division of Planning/Engineering 

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator 
Project Development 

SUBJECT: STIP Revisions for the June 29, 2023 Transportation Commission Meeting 

FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL 
(to add or delete a project in the 4-year construction STIP) 

No Revisions for Commission consideration this month. 

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION 
 (Work Type change, Cost update, Move Fiscal Year’s within the 4-year construction STIP) 

REV 23-SC-025 This revision increased the cost of a FY2023 Variable Speed Limit &ITS Device 
project along I90 from two miles west of Exit 30 (Sturgis) to one mile west of Exit 
44 (Piedmont) in the Rapid City Region.  (Previously added to 2023-2026 STIP per 
Revision 23-021). 

FY 2023 Plus $2,156,000 
Original = $4,844,000; Updated = $7,000,000 

REV 23-SC-026 This revision increased the cost of a FY2023 Bridge Replacement project on I-190 
from north of Anamosa St to North St in Rapid City in the Rapid City Region.  
(Sequence # 684, Page # 153 in the 2023-2026 STIP Book). 

FY 2023 Plus $3,603,000 
Original = $6,307,000; Updated = $9,910,000 
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